REGISTERED INSTRUCTOR FORM

This is an official request to the Midwest Pipe Band Association
submitted via USPS or in-person to the Band Registrar. This request
must be postmarked or hand delivered no later than March 31*.

(print date)

TO: Midwest Pipe Band Association
Attn: Tad Myers, Band Registrar
252 11th Ave. South
South St. Paul, MN 55075

FROM:

(print name)

(address)

(city, state, zip)

(phone) (email)
RE: REGISTERED INSTRUCTOR

I will be acting as the Registered Instructor for the following grade 3, 4 or 5 pipe band:

Band name:

(print band name) (Grade)
Piper ] Drummer []

I will be registered as a Playing Member with the following band of a higher grade:

Band name:

(print band name) (Grade)
Piper ] Drummer []

I am aware that according to the Rules and Regulations of the MWPBA, I can only be an
instructor for one (1) band in grades 3, 4 or 5; I must be a Playing Member of a band in a
grade higher than that which I will be instructing. The position of registered instructor
cannot be changed during one season. No registered instructor forms will be accepted
after March 31" unless the band he/she will be the instructor for has initially formed after
this date.

Signature of Instructor



